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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUTIDINGS SURVEY
HOLY TRINITY CHURGH
Location: Soﬁthwest corner of South Fourith and West Bruce

Streets (Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Block 31), Milwaukee,
Milwaukee County, Wisconsin, '

pregent Ouner: Roman Catholic Churéh, Archdiocese of Milwavkee,
Present Occupant: Holy Trinity Parish.
Present, Use: Parish Church.

Brief Statement

of Significance: This iz the third oldest Roman Catholic Church in
Milwaukee and was created to serve Ilmmigrants from
gouthern Germsny and Ausiria who had setiled at
Walker's Point, now South side Milwaukee.

PART I, HISTORICAL INFORMATION

A. Physical History

1. Original Bullding: The cornerstone of the original build-
ing was laid July 8, 1849; the building was dedicated Septem-
per 22, 1850 by Bishop Hennil of Milwaukee, Architect,

Victor Schulte. Lumber donated by Johm Boll; brieck fur-

nished by a Mr., Millmamm,.

2. OSteeple: The vullding was originally crected without a
steeple which was added in 1862, Archiiect, Schmidiner,
the Baron von Kowalski. Bullder, Horneman and Broennen.
Cost, 33,397.87.

2.  Imberior alterations and additions: The interior was reno-
vated in 1863 and again in 1874. The elock with three
bells was installed in the tower in 1869. The pipe organ
was installed in 1878,

4. Altars: The three interior altars were installed in 1890
snd were bullt by fegidius Hackner of L& Crossge, Wisconsin,
5.  Reference: W. G. Bruce, The Story of Holy Trinity Parish,
1850-1950 (Milweukee: 1:.d.)
T II, ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

A. Cenersl Statement

1. Architoctural cheracter: This is a simple but by no means
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unghbudied brick church oif “hp late 1840% . The detail oa
the main body of the church is suggesiive of the Tislian
Romanesgue; the later ootagonsl tower and steeple suggess
Ta

rather the Enplish Renclsgssnce.  The loesl brick, originelly

,3

wulf in eolor, hag yeathered z dark tone and smell slone
necanhs apnear v the wev-stones end immoest of the arches,

2. Condition of the fabric: 7Vell preserved, rennoveiion efforts
zre now under walr,

6v)
5

Tecnaniecel Desceripbion of Txterior
1. Qverall dimensiong: 5

2. Toumndations: Brick with stone water %able,

3, Wall copstruction: Brick with brick pilastersg.

1

. 4, Chimmeys: One smell chimney in ceer Cor hesting purposes.
5. Openings

2. Doorwavs and coors: Three main entronces on the facade
consist of doors, paneled, and with wood %Lracery in

the luneties. Service doors to sscriglies 1n rear.

b. ¥Windows: Single benk of large srched windows on either
gide, filled with colored glosgs

a. Shape: Tow piiched hipped rooi,

h. Corniee: Vood cornice three sides; brick panels Tormed
by exterlor pilasters hsve brick machicolations or cor-

bel-table &b top; Tront elevation has brick parapet -
above cornice 1line. '

¢, Dormers: Small dormer roofl veuis each side,

d. Three stage tower over venter entrance, TFirstiwo oe-
tagonal siages of brick with various rournd headed
: openings, corbel-tables, and coznices. Third siege a
. ' : : . shingled spire surmounbted by a large Cross,

. Techmical. Descripiion of Tnieriors
1. Genersl descripbion of imteriors: Interior finish is plas-

ter with decorative pilasters, pilaster caps, friezes,
ceiling pgnela, etc., all palnzed elther in qolld color
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ug oversl) paiterns. Seiling is ellip -

4. Choncel is simple holf-circle with

oo flanking shallow srches for side

alhars. High gite» and two side gltars hove elaborate wood Ie-

rodos of int aing Vietorien Gothic design in natural

wood finish touched with gold. Pulpii likewise is of wood

with touches of gold and color., Choir lofi and ¢rgan cose

at the front of the church sre relstively unchanged and

are g00d exermnles of woodvork of the 18707s. Two small
serigtics flenit the choncel in the rear.

h
er

Stairs:  TIn front, to orgen loft, Belfry accessible from
grgen loft.

Lighting: ELlectric,

Hezting: Centwral heating now; doubiful if originsl church
was heated albt all,

Site

General setting end orientation: The building faces east.
There is nothing remerkable sbout the site, it occuples a
corner in a crowded industrial geetion, There ig no formal
landscaping excepl 2 nerrow strip of lawn beiween the gide
of the church and the sidewalk.

Prepared by Henwy €. Edwards
Architect, National Park Service,
43 South Third Street, Phila. 6
Fa. - August 19260,
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